


If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with: 1) the request number
assigned to your request (#04-1000-20-2018-202); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy of your
original request for information sent to the City of Vancouver; and 4) detailed reasons or
grounds on which you are seeking the review.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Freedom of Information Office at foi@vancouver.ca if you
have any questions.

Yours truly,

Cobi Fajconer, FOIC Manager, for

Barbara J. Van Fraassen, BA
Director, Access to Information & Privacy

Barbara.vanfraassen@vancouver.ca

453 W. 12th Avenue Vancouver BC V5Y 1v4
Phone: 604 .873.7999

Fax: 604.873.7419

Encl.
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From: "Harper, Margo" <Margo.Harper@vancouver.ca>

To: '"Tait, Godfrey" <Godfrey.Tait@vancouver.ca>
Date: 5/9/2018 11:07:33 AM

Subject: FW: harbour green dock

From: Tanya Beja [mailto: Tanya.Beja@globalnews.ca]
Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2018 5:44 PM

To: Harper, Margo

Subject: Re: harbour green dock

\u8203 ?Thanks Margo!

From: Harper, Margo <Margo.Harper@vancouver.ca>
Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2018 5:42 PM

To: Tanya Beja

Subject: Re: harbour green dock

Hi Tanya here’s the background, hope this helps.

Harbour Green Dock was designed to accommodate pleasure craft only. In the summer of 2017 the Vancouver Park Board determined that two
commercial operators were running their businesses off the public dock. One of them ceased operations and the other, Bowen Land and Sea
Taxi, continued to provide a commuter service from the dock and was given a temporary operating agreement until Jan 31, 2018.

Unfortunately, this commercial activity has caused unexpected wear and tear and reduced the service life of the dock. The dock is now closed
for an extended period for repairs. Signage has been posted and access is restricted via the gates at the top of the gangways. We apologize for
any inconvenience.

There are other alternatives for water taxi operators who wish to dock with passengers in Coal Harbour and Granville Island.

Vancouver Park Board

A Margo Harper | Communications Manager
Vancouver Park Board | 2099 Beach Avenue
t. 604.257.8699| c. 604.657.3504

margo.harper@vancouver.ca

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11, 2018, at 12:40 PM, Tanya Beja <Tanya.Beja@globalnews.ca> wrote:

Hi Margo

Sorry to bother you on a weekend. I'm just following up on the Bowen Island water taxi issue and wondering if anyone from the Park
Board is available for an interview today? If not, any information you can send me about the dock repairs would be very helpful.
Thanks so much, | hope all is well.

Tanya Beja
Global News

604-418-5647

Sent from my iPhone
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From: "Araujo, Sev" <Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca>
To: "Coallins, Tim" <Tim.Collins@vancouver.ca>
"Mack, Tiina" <tiina.mack@vancouver.ca>
"Nayeri, Ali" <Ali.Nayeri@vancouver.ca>
Date: 2/9/2018 5:30:01 PM
Subject: FW: Harbour Green Dock - Board Update
Attachments: PB - GMO - Harbour Green Dock Update - Board Briefing Memo - 2018-02-09.pdf

Sev Araujo

Manager, Commercial Operations
Vancouver Park Board, City of Vancouver
0.604 257 8436 / f. 604 257 8427

Email: Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca

From: Park Board GM's Office

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 4:24 PM

To: PB Commissioners

Cc: PB Directors - DL; Araujo, Sev; PB Communications
Subject: Harbour Green Dock - Board Update

Dear Commissioners,

Further to my memo of November 1, 2017, following is an update on the physical condition of the Harbour Green Dock and the viability of
ongoing commercial services.

The dock was designed for, and historically restricted to, pleasure craft only with posted signage on the dock. Last summer, as a result of
public complaints, we discovered two commercial operators running commuter and tour services from the dock. Pacific Ferries agreed to
cease operations until a review of dock use was conducted by staff. Bowen Land and Sea Taxi, which was conducting a commuter service
from this dock, was given a temporary operating agreement until January 31, 2018. This was intended to provide time for a staff review to be
completed and not disrupt the commuter service.

While the dock was originally meant to accommodate pleasure craft only, as a result of unregulated commercial activity over the years the
infrastructure has prematurely degraded. In September 2017, an engineer specializing in dock infrastructure was retained to assess the
condition of the dock and pilings and discovered long term capital and immediate maintenance issues requiring attention. Repairs were
undertaken in September and October to correct the maintenance concerns, and the long term capital requirements outlined by the engineer
are being used to inform recommendations on the future leisure and commercial viability of the dock. Since the repairs, staff have visually
inspected the dock on a monthly basis and recently discovered additional piling rings that have failed, resulting in unsafe mooring conditions.
On February 5, 2018, a letter was received from our third party engineer confirming these findings.

As the dock is not regularly patrolled, due to safety and liability concerns we must close the dock until it can be repaired. Bowen Land and
Sea Taxi was going to be provided an extension to their temporary agreement, but given the safety and liability issues, will now be asked to
relocate their service to another dock by February 15, 2018.

Repairs will be on hold until such time as a determination can be made as to the future permittable uses. It is estimated that $100,000 will be
required to address the short and long term maintenance and capital issues, which will allow for the continued restricted use of pleasure craft
only. Staff are currently working with engineers to determine the additional improvements and costs required to allow both pleasure and
commercial vessels to operate from the dock. It is estimated that this information will be available within 6 to 8 weeks.

Taking costs into consideration, staff are planning to bring a report to the Board in Q2 2018, with recommendations to either maintain the
dock’s current restricted use or to pursue the viability of changing to commercial use. If the latter is recommended and approved, public
consultation will be a part of the continued process before coming back to the Board in Q3 2018 with a final recommendation. Dependent on
the approved use, improvements to the dock can be designed and a contractor procured to undertake the repair work as early as Q4 2018.

In the interim, access to the dock from the park will restricted via the current gates at the top of the gangways, and signage will be posted on
the dock to advise boaters that the dock is temporarily closed.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Regards,

Malcolm Bromley
General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation

City of Vancouver FOI File # 2018-202 Page 8 of 332



Wiﬂlg VANCOUVER

BOARD OF

— e P A
AND RECREATION RECREATION

MEMO TO  : Park Board Commissioners

February 9, 2018

FROM 1 Malcolm Bromley A
General Manager, Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT : Harbour Green Dock - update

Dear Commissioners,

Further to my memo of November 1, 2017, following is an update on the physical condition of
the Harbour Green Dock and the viability of ongoing commercial services.

The dock was designed for, and historically restricted to, pleasure craft only with posted
signage on the dock. Last summer, as a result of public complaints, we discovered two
commercial operators running commuter and tour services from the dock. Pacific Ferries
agreed to cease operations until a review of dock use was conducted by staff. Bowen Land
and Sea Taxi, which was conducting a commuter service from this dock, was given a
temporary operating agreement until January 31, 2018. This was intended to provide time
for a staff review to be completed and not disrupt the commuter service.

While the dock was originally meant to accommodate pleasure craft only, as a result of
unregulated commercial activity over the years the infrastructure has prematurely degraded.
In September 2017, an engineer specializing in dock infrastructure was retained to assess the
condition of the dock and pilings and discovered long term capital and immediate
‘maintenance issues requiring attention. Repairs were undertaken in September and October
to correct the maintenance concerns, and the long term capital requirements outlined by the
engineer are being used to inform recommendations on the future leisure and commercial
viability of the dock. Since the repairs, staff have visually inspected the dock on a monthly
basis and recently discovered additional piling rings that have failed, resulting in unsafe
mooring conditions, On February 5, 2018, a letter was received from our third party engineer
confirming these findings.

As the dock is not regularly patrolled, due to safety and liability concerns we must close the
dock until it can be repaired. Bowen Land and Sea Taxi was going to be provided an
extension to their temporary agreement, but given the safety and liability issues, will now be
asked to relocate their service to another dock by February 15, 2018.

Repairs will be on hold until such time as a determination can be made as to the future
permittable uses. It is estimated that $100,000 will be required to address the short and long
term maintenance and capital issues, which will allow for the continued restricted use of
pleasure craft only. Staff are currently working with engineers to determine the additional
improvements and costs required to allow both pleasure and commercial vessels to operate
from the dock. It is estimated that this information will be available within 6 to 8 weeks.

Taking costs into consideration, staff are planning to bring a report to the Board in Q2 2018,
with recommendations to either maintain the dock’s current restricted use or to pursue the
viability of changing to commercial use. If the latter is recommended and approved, public

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation ¢ 2099 Beach Ave. ¢ Vancouver, BC o V6G 174
Tel: 3-1-1 (residents), 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) « Fax 604.257.8427 evancouverparks.ca
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consultation will be a part of the continued process before coming back to the Board in Q3
2018 with a final recommendation. Dependent on the approved use, improvements to the
dock can be designed and a contractor procured to undertake the repair work as early as Q4
2018. :

In the interim, access to the dock from the park will restricted via the current gates at the
top of the gangways, and sighage will be posted on the dock to advise boaters that the dock is
temporarily closed.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Regards,

sl

Malcolm Bromley
General Manager - Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation

/sa/clc

Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation 2099 Beach Ave. ¢ Vancouver, BC  V6G 124
Tel: 3-1-1 (residents), 604-873-7000 (outside Vancouver) ¢ Fax 604.257.8427 evancouverparks.ca
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From: "Nayeri, Ali" <Ali.Nayeri@vancouver.ca>
To: "Herod, Megan" <megan.herod@vancouver.ca>
"Embley, Erin" <erin.embley@vancouver.ca>
Date: 2/14/2018 12:51:44 PM
Subject: FW: Harbour Green Dock Closure and 311 inquiries

FYI. Below is the messaging on Harbour Green. Sev is handling the inquiries.
Thanks for your help in dealing with the questions ©

From: Araujo, Sev

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Fanzega, Taryn

Cc: Nayeri, Ali; Mack, Tiina; Keyzer, Rachel; Lead Ranger; Collins, Tim
Subject: Harbour Green Dock Closure and 311 inquiries

Hi Taryn,

| understand you coordinate Park Board info at 311. Please note last Friday we had to close down the dock. | just
realized you should be in the loop

This our messaging
Harbour Green Dock Closed

Harbour Green Dock was designed to accommodate pleasure craft only. In the summer of 2017 the Vancouver
Park Board discovered two commercial operators running their business off the public dock.

Unfortunately, the commercial activity off the docks over the years has caused unexpected wear and tear and a
reduced service life. The dock is now closed for an extended period for repairs. We apologize for any

inconvenience.

Vancouver Park Board

Any illegal or safety issues please refer to Rangers
All others you can send to me

Any questions please call me

Thank you

Sev Araujo

Manager, Commercial Operations

Vancouver Park Board, City of Vancouver

0.604 257 8436 / f. 604 257 8427
Email: Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca
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From: "Harper, Margo" <Margo.Harper@yvancouver.ca>
To: "Tait, Godfrey" <Godfrey.Tait@vancouver.ca>
Date: 5/9/2018 11:06:01 AM
Subject: FW: Harbour Green Dock messaging

From: Wojnarski, Daria

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Harper, Margo

Subject: Harbour Green Dock messaging

Margo,

Below is the messaging approved by Sev. S35
e

For social media:

For letters and emails:

Daria
Daria Wojnarski | Communications
Vancouver Park Board | 2099 Beach Avenue
t. 604.257.8440
daria.wojnarski@vancouver.ca
HE
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Tel (604)930-9903, (Ext. 2) Cell: 604-908-6889
Website |Instagram |Linkedin | Facebook |Pinterest

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee identified above.
Its content is confidential and may contain privileged information.
If you have received this communication by error, please notify the sender and delete the message without copying or disclosing.

<2018 02 02 pile photos.pdf>

You may unsubscribe from Associated's electronic communications at any time.
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Sev Araujo

Manager, Commercial Operations
Vancouver Park Board, City of Vancouver
0.604 257 8436 / f. 604 257 8427

Email: Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca

From: Bromley, Malcolm

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Araujo, Sev

Cc: Wilton, Shauna

Subject: FW: Harbour Green Public Dock Closure Challenges

Sev,

Can you please review and advise the writer of our plans. See how you can help. Thanks

From: Steven Varley [mailto:steven@coalharbourmarina.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Bromley, Malcolm

Cc: Sangalang, Ellen

Subject: Harbour Green Public Dock Closure Challenges

Malcolm Bromley
General Manager
Vancouver Board of Parks and Recreation

Good afternoon Mr. Bromley,

The sudden closing of the adjacent Parks Board Harbour Green Public Dock is proving to be problematic for dock users,
as well as neighbouring properties, and looks to intensify as the fair weather boating season approaches.

At minimum, signage posted at Harbour Green dock advising alternate Parks Board False Creek private vessel passenger
drop off and pickup locations is needed. Media and website platform notice of alternate pick up and drop off options
pending the dock reopening would also be of public assistance. Additionally, visiting international recreational vessels
looking to clear customs (CBSA) in Burrard Inlet are being impacted.

We take pride in being be good neighbours and community members but as a residential and recreational property we
are not well suited to daily incursions of vessels (insured?) and passengers trespassing at various hours. In addition to
the disappointment expressed by frustrated Harbour Green Dock users to marina staff, tenants are also rightly concerned
about increased risk to personal safety and security of property.

At our end we are ordering addition marina signs for ramps, office and docks advising, “Private Property — No Public
Vessel Passenger Pick-Up or Drop Off”. Staff meetings discussing concerns have taken place and a “script” created to
communicate standard helpful information to persons unable to utilize Harbour Green Dock who are attempting
unauthorized access of our property. We are also sharing concerns with tenants and Coal Harbour property neighbours
with suggestions welcomed.

Thank you for your consideration and note | have also entered a related service request on the City of Vancouver
website. | am available should a Parks Board representative require addition information or wish to discuss.

Regards,
Steve

Steven Varley
General Manager

Coal Harbour Marina Ltd.

1525 Coal Harbour Quay

Vancouver, BC, Canada V6G 3E7

Tel: 604-681-2628 / Fax: 604-681-4666
VHF: Channel 66A
www.coalharbourmarina.com
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Vancouver Park Board, City of Vancouver
0.604 257 8436 / f. 604 257 8427
Email: Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca

From: Wojnarski, Daria

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Araujo, Sev

Subject: RE: Messaging re Dock Closure

This is what we posted on social media today.

#HarbourGreenDock in Coal Harbour is closed indefinitely for repairs after an independent engineering
inspection determined moorage is unsafe as the piling rings have failed. No private or commercial use until
repairs are completed. We apologize for impacts to the public.

From: Araujo, Sev

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Wojnarski, Daria

Cc: Harper, Margo; Wilton, Shauna; Sangalang, Ellen; Mack, Tiina; Nayeri, Ali
Subject: Messaging re Dock Closure

Daria,

Can you forward the Final official messaging that was finalized on Friday re dock closure so that PBGMO and | can
forward when we receive inquiries

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
Date: 5/9/2018 11:08:42 AM
Subject: FW: parks board closes coal harbour dock

From: Wojnarski, Daria

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Lambert, Ellie

Cc: Harper, Margo

Subject: RE: parks board closes coal harbour dock

This is what we sent to reporters today:

Harbour Green Dock was designed to accommodate pleasure craft only. In the summer of 2017 the Vancouver Park Board
determined that two commercial operators were running their businesses off the public dock. One of them ceased
operations and the other, Bowen Land and Sea Taxi, continued to provide a commuter service from the dock and was given
a temporary operating agreement until Jan 31, 2018.

Unfortunately, this commercial activity has caused unexpected wear and tear and reduced the service life of the dock. The
dock is now closed for an extended period for repairs. Signage has been posted and access is restricted via the gates at the
top of the gangways. We apologize for any inconvenience.

There are other alternatives for water taxi operators who wish to dock with passengers in Coal Harbour and Granville
Island.

From: Lambert, Ellie

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Wojnarski, Daria

Subject: Re: parks board closes coal harbour dock

Hi Daria,

If you’re not able to put someone up, could you cc me into the statement so I can share with Mayor’s office. He’s done by
an event tomorrow that CBC is attending so they may ask him the q at that.

Thanks,

Ellie

Sent from my 1Phone

On Feb 9, 2018, at 4:58 PM, Wojnarski, Daria <Daria. Wojnarski@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Got it.

From: Matthew McFarlane [mailto:matthew.mcfarlane@cbc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Media
Subject: parks board closes coal harbour dock

We've heard that the Parks Board has closed the Coal Harbour dock, causing a suspension for the Bowen Island
commuter service that uses the docks.

Can the city comment? Put up someone to go on camera? Possibly for tomorrow?

Matthew

Matthew McFarlane
Weekend Producer
p. 604-662-6396

[<image001 jpg>]
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From: "Harper, Margo" <Margo.Harper@vancouver.ca>
To: "Tait, Godfrey" <Godfrey.Tait@vancouver.ca>
Date: 5/9/2018 11:06:35 AM
Subject: FW: query about water taxi coal harbour dock

From: Cindy Leong [mailto:Cindy.Leong@rci.rogers.com]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Harper, Margo

Subject: RE: query about water taxi coal harbour dock

Great thanks!

Cindy Leong

Assignment Desk
Breakfast Television

180 West 2nd Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5Y 3T9
cindy.leong@srci.rogers.com
news desk:604-872-6122

From: Harper, Margo [mailto:Margo.Harper@vancouver.ca]
Sent: February 12, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Cindy Leong <Cindy.Leong@rci.rogers.com>

Cc: Wojnarski, Daria <Daria.Wojnarski@vancouver.ca>
Subject: Re: query about water taxi coal harbour dock

Sorted things w your camera Cindy will send u some info on harbour green in separate email.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2018, at 11:37 AM, Cindy Leong <Cindy.Leong@rci.rogers.com> wrote:

Hi,
Could you confirm why the Bowen Island water taxi service can no longer dock at Coal Harbour?
Is there a temporary fix or another location where the service can deliver commuters to Vancouver?

Also, on another note. We are trying to film some of the free activities at Sunset and other community centres but our cameraman isn’t being allowed in?

Thanks, Cindy

Cindy Leong

Assignment Desk
Breakfast Television

180 West 2nd Avenue
Vancouver, BC V5Y 3T9
cindy.leong@rci.rogers.com
news desk:604-872-6122

<image001.jpg>

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement suivant les modalités énoncées dans 1’avis publié a
WWWw.rogers.com/aviscourriel

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at www rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement suivant les modalités énoncées dans 1’avis publié a
WWW rogers.com/aviscourriel
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From: "Wojnarski, Daria" <Daria.\Wojnarski@yvancouver.ca>
To: "Tait, Godfrey" <Godfrey.Tait@vancouver.ca>
Date: 5/9/2018 11:14:21 AM
Subject: FW: Quick question about chain link fence around dock @ Coal Harbour

From: Wojnarski, Daria

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:00 PM

To: 'SPENCER HARWOOD'

Subject: RE: Quick question about chain link fence around dock @ Coal Harbour

The fencing was installed around Feb. 14/15. The purpose is to close off the dock while we evaluate repair
options and complete the repairs on the dock. We also installed signs on the water side and at both gates to
inform boaters and the public that the dock is closed.

Harbour Green Dock was designed to accommodate pleasure craft only. In the summer of 2017 the Vancouver
Park Board discovered commercial operators running their business off the public dock.

Unfortunately, the commercial activity off the docks over the years has caused premature wear and tear and
a reduced service life.

From: SPENCER HARWOOD [mailto:spencer.harwood@cbc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Media

Subject: Quick question about chain link fence around dock @ Coal Harbour

Hi there,

My name's Spencer Harwood, I'm an AP at CBC News downtown; we got a call in this morning about a chain
link fence that was put up around the docks between Cardero's restaurant and the sea plane landing. Could
anyone let us know why?

Thank you,

Spencer

Spencer Harwood
Associate Producer
CBC News Vancouver
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Thanks you for contacting us.

Sincerely,
Peter

Peter Longwood

Blue Water systems, Ltd

9925 River Road

Delta, BC V4G 1B4

Tel: 604-583-9999
Email:peter@bluewatersystems.ca
www.bluewatersystems.ca

From: Nayeri, Ali [mailto:Ali.Nayeri@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 5:14 PM

To: peter@bluewatersystems.ca

Subject: Harbour Green Dock

Hi Peter,

Further to our conversation earlier, attached please find some pictures of the state of two of the pile rings (P6 and P9). In
addition, many of the rubrails and UHMW pads have been damaged or are missing. | would be thankful if you could let
me know if you would be able to help us with performing the necessary repairs.

Best regards,
Ali

Ali Nayeri | Park Development | Board of Parks & Recreation
2099 Beach Avenue, Vancouver, BCV6G 174
Tel: 604-257-8461 | Cell: 604-353-1896

Email: ali.nayeri@vancouver.ca
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COV Seawall Rehabilitation
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COV Seawall Rehabilitation
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COV Seawall Rehabilitation
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COV Seawall Rehabilitation
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From: Mike Hanson [mailto:hansonm@ae.ca]

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Araujo, Sev; Nayeri, Al

Subject: RE: Use of Harbour Green dock for commercial activity temporarily

Hi Sev, Ali,

Please find our report attached, let me know if you have any questions or concerns

Regards,

Mike

From: Araujo, Sev [ <mailto:Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca> mailto:Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 5:56 PM

To: Mike Hanson < <mailto:hansonm@ae.ca> hansonm@ae.ca>

Subject: RE: Use of Harbour Green dock for commercial activity temporarily

Excellent. Thanks again

Sev Araujo

Manager, Commercial Operations

Vancouver Park Board, City of Vancouver

0. 604 257 8436 / f. 604 257 8427

Email: <mailto:Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca> Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca

From: Mike Hanson [ <mailto:hansonm@ae.ca> mailto:hansonm@ae.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Araujo, Sev

Subject: Re: Use of Harbour Green dock for commercial activity temporarily

Yes that's correct, no issues other than the odd loose deck grate bolt

Mike

City of Vancouver FOI File # 2018-202
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On Aug 28, 2017, at 4:16 PM, Araujo, Sev < <mailto:Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca> Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca>
wrote:

Ps: just to confirm, the ramps were also inspected?

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

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Araujo, Sev

Cc: Natalya Kucherenko; Wilton, Shauna; Mack, Tiina; Dykstra, Justin; Augustine, Ray; Foster, lan; Horne,
Tom; Nayeri, Al

Subject: Re: Use of Harbour Green dock for commercial activity temporarily

Hi Sev,

We checked the information provided for the commercial vessel against the design drawing specifications and
can confirm that the dock can accommodate such vessel.

However, you are correct that unless repairs are made to the mooring wells, there will be continuing
deterioration to the dock.

Additionally, we noticed that vessels are using the timber curbs as mooring points, rather than the cleats. This is
the most likely cause of the damage to the curbs.

We will have our summary letter and recommendations to you shortly which will outline all of the defects
observed last week.

Regards

Mike
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On Aug 28, 2017, at 12:06 PM, Araujo, Sev < <mailto:Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca> Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca>
wrote:

Hi Mike,

Ali is away and the issues we are dealing with are time sensitive. | understand that if we pursue commercial
activity on these docks on an ongoing basis upgrades will be required. Having said this, can you confirm if the
immediate repairs identified are completed hopefully this week, from a functional and engineering perspective,
will the docks accommodate for the short term (3-6 months) a vessel that is

27'long, beam is 9', registered at 10,000lbs
and

docks, loads/unload up to 12 people, 6x/day per day

Thank you

Sev Araujo

Manager, Commercial Operations

Vancouver Park Board, City of Vancouver

0. 604 257 8436 / f. 604 257 8427

Email: <mailto:Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca> Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca

From: Nayeri, Ali

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 5:26 PM

To: Araujo, Sev

Cc: Wilton, Shauna; Mack, Tiina; Dykstra, Justin; Augustine, Ray; Foster, lan; Horne, Tom
Subject: FW: Harbour Green Park - Pier inspection: safety hazards

Hi Sev,

Sorry for resending this, but | realized that | did not see the photos embedded inside the email below. | also
wanted to copy everyone so we all have the same information.
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| think we can complete the immediate repairs next week. Justin will talk to Tom and lan to coordinate these
repairs. We will need to have more conversation on additional repairs/modifications that are needed to upgrade
the dock to allow for commercial operations so that we are not continuously having to repair it.

| hope this meets your immediate needs in terms of safety assessment.

Best regards,

Ali

From: Mike Hanson [ <mailto:hansonm@ae.ca> mailto:hansonm@ae.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Nayeri, Ali

Cc: Natalya Kucherenko; Niall McPherson

Subject: Fwd: Harbour Green Park - Pier inspection: safety hazards

Hi Ali,

Please find a brief summary of the safety concerns below

Give me a call if you would like to discuss. As a minimum | would address the falling hazard from the pier cap
immediately, which could be as simple as removing the displaced cap for the time being.

In general our inspectors noted that boats are causing a lot of damage, and that the floats, curbs and mooring
wells have become considerably worse since our last inspection in 2016.

Regards

Mike

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Natalya Kucherenko" < >
To: "Mike Hanson" <hansonm@ae.ca>
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Subject: Harbour Green Park - Pier inspection: safety hazards

Hi,

AE completed a detailed inspection of Harbour Green Park Pier on August 24, 2017 and there several potential
safety concerns that we would like to address immediately prior issuing the complete report.

1. The railing on the east side of the dock has a missing top handrail and also has fractured midrail section (ref.
photos 1 and 2 in attachment)

2. The railing on the west side of the dock has a broken/disconnected post (ref. photos 3 and 4)

3. One mooring pile located in the middle of the dock has a displaced and disconnected pilecap steel plate that
can cause potential falling hazard to pedestrians walking though the dock (ref. photo 5) .

4. Broken and displaced 2m timber curb is noted on the dock. The rest of the curb is also damaged at several
locations that can be as the result of the different size boats mooring directly to the curb and not to the mooring
cleats. Several boats were documented to be moored to the curb during 1.5 h long inspection (ref. photos 6 and
7).

The work items listed above require immediate attention as they are identified as the potential safety hazards to
frequent dock user’s.

We will further identify the repair items and summarize them in our report that will be issued to CoV next week.

Should you have any questions or require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Natalya

Natalya Kucherenko, M.Eng., EIT

Bridge Engineer

Associated Engineering (B.C.) Ltd.

Suite 300 - 4940 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 4M5
Tel: 604.293.1411 Direct: 236.317.2327

<https://www.ae.ca/> <https://www.facebook.com/associatedengineering> <http://twitter.com/associatedeng>
<http://www.linkedin.com/company/associated-engineering>

You may <mailto:unsubscribe@ae.ca?subject=Unsubscribe+from+AE+-+CASL> unsubscribe from
Associated's electronic communications at any time.

We’re Moving! Please note that after August 26, 2017, we’ll be moving to

#500 - 2889 East 12th Avenue, Vancouver. Our main switchboard number will remain the same.
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September 12, 2017
Ali Nayeri

City of Vancouver
-11 -

We trust this letter provides sufficient information for the City’s maintenance and planning decisions. Should
you have any further questions or concerns please don’t hesitate to contact us.

Yours truly,

Prepared by: Reviewed by
Natalya Kuchernko, EIT Mike Hanson, P.Eng.
Structural Engineer Project Manager
NK/MK/mc

P:\20162282\00_Prk_Brg_Insp_2016\Engineering\12 00_Inspections\Harbour Green Dock\Ltr_Van Insp Harbour_Green_Dock_20170914_Nk Docx
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From: "Araujo, Sev" <Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca>
To: "Foster, lan" <lan.Foster@vancouver.ca>
Date:
Subject: RE: Harbour Green Floats
Attachments: Estimation for Ramp Repairs.pdf
Harbour_Green_2016_condition_report.pdf

Hi lan,

Yes they are ours to maintain. Having said that there are 2 reports re the condition of the docks that require
about $130k of immediate work ... going back to 2014. See attached.

Howard and Tiina | think we should meet before we start doing targeted repairs ... but your call

Sev Araujo

Manager, Commercial Operations
Vancouver Park Board, City of Vancouver
0. 604 257 8436 / f. 604 257 8427
Email: Sev.Araujo@vancouver.ca

From: Foster, lan

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 12:04 PM
To: Araujo, Sev

Subject: Harbour Green Floats

Hi Sev ,
| noticed that Howard Normann had copied you in the email regarding the Harbour Green Dock, We have been

issued a work order to make repairs to the large red float markers at the west end of the dock and | am just
wanting confirmation that they are our responsibility to maintain.

Thanks

lan Foster

Acting Superintendent Structures / Fabrication
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From: "Nayeri, Ali" <Ali.Nayeri@vancouver.ca>
To: "Mike Hanson" <hansonm@ae.ca>
Date: 2/2/2018 4:47:02 PM
Subject: Harbour Green Dock
Attachments: 2017_10_20_snc_lavalin_report.pdf
2017_09_28_blue_water_estimate.pdf
2018_01_19_imfs_estimate.pdf
2018_02_02_pile_photos.pdf

Hi Mike,

Further to our conversation earlier, the conditions at Harbour Green Dock are deteriorating further. Would you be able
to provide us with an updated assessment of the structure and advise us if continued use of the structure for (a)
recreational access and (b) commercial ferry operations is recommended.

Attached please find the following updates since your last inspection:

A report sent by SNC-Lavalin to engineering regarding condition of the dock.

An estimate from Blue Water Systems for the retrofit of the brackets.

An estimate from IMFS for the retrofit of the brackets.

Updated photos from this afternoon. | can send you the original images if you wish.

If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to let me know.

Regards,
Ali

Ali Nayeri | Park Development | Board of Parks & Recreation
2099 Beach Avenue, Vancouver, BC V6G 174

Tel: 604-257-8461 | Cell: 604-353-1896

Email: ali.nayeri@vancouver.ca
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Nayeri, Ali

From: Myles, Natalia

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 11:42 AM

To: Nayeri, Ali

Subject: Harbour Green Dock: Existing Condition
Attachments: Notice of Deterioration Harbour Green Park Dock.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Ali,

The SED Structures branch has been doing some work at Waterfront for sea wall rehab this past year.

Our consultant, SNC Lavalin, regularly gets picked up on a boat by the Harbour Green Dock to review the Contractor’s
work at Waterfront. SNC has noted some existing damage to the dock and | wanted to bring it to your attention.
Attached please find SNC’'s memo regarding the dock.

Regards,

Natalia Myles, P.Eng., LEED AP
Structural Engineer, Streets and Electrical Design

City of Vancouver

320 - 507 W Broadway, Vancouver, V5Z 0B4
office: 604.606.2746

fax: 604-873-7200

e-mail: natalia.myles@vancouver.ca

1
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COV Seawall Rehabilitation

2. Photos
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COV Seawall Rehabilitation
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COV Seawall Rehabilitation
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COV Seawall Rehabilitation

Page 5 of 12

City of Vancouver FOI File # 2018-202 Page 102 of 332



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
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f)

g)

h)

Thanks,
Ali

commercial activity? If not what would that take / what is the issue preventing that? Most of the work will be
done inside the docks system, so | would expect that as long as there is proper supervision/direction and
separation of public and work site that the ferry operation could still be utilized.

What would be the largest vessel and weight allowable once repairs are done? This again would need to be .
reviewed by our engineers? | will ask them to put that as part of their review.

At the site meeting we discussed possibilities for dampening the motion of the floats in response to the waves in
the inner harbour. | saw that you had included hard rubber sandwiched between the UHMW and the C channel
for this. Will that last given the conditions there? Have you successfully used this design previously in similar
conditions? Anything that is installed needs to be maintained over time and checked after periods of storm, the
intent is to dampen the motion which will hopefully ease the shock on the connections.

What are the expected maintenance requirements for the new pile brackets? Are there things that we could do
to reduce the maintenance requirements? We will be able to put together a maintenance description once we
move forward. As mentioned above once this installation is installed it should be checked after every storm
condition, until we can determine that the new connections are working as they should. The minute something
gets loose or broken as it has in the past, this situation only gets worse and ends up doing more damage over
time, so early detection of issues is the best maintenance.

Is there anything else that we can do to improve the resilience of the dock? The reality is this dock system is very
resilient, the only thing that has gone on here is that the pile bracket connections have not been maintained and
there has been no real attention payed to any of the connections, so the system has failed in one area and then
continued from there. In the future it would be best to make the operators and users of the dock aware of the
dock system and tell them to report any loose connections or pad wear to COV, so these maintenance issues can
be resolved early before they become a costly replacement or repair. | don’t think that this system was designed
far the large vessels that now occupy the dock. But | will inquire about this and get back to you.

From: Matt Tobias [mailto:matt@fioatingstructures.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:17 AM y
To: Nayeri, Al

Subject: Harbour Green Docks - Pilehoop replacement

Al,

| apalogize for the delay please see attached proposal for replacement of 13 pilehoops at Harbour Green Dock. Let me know if you
have any questions or concerns?

Regards,

Mathias Tobias
Senior Project Manager

(MJ]

IMFS International Marine Floatation Systems Inc.

9365 River Road, Delta, BC, Canada V4G 1B4
Tel (604)930-9903, (Ext. 2) Cell: 604-908-6889
Website | Instagram |Linkedin | Facebook |Pinterest
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